
From:  Desai, Brin 

 

Sent:  9/12/2018 12:53:05 PM 

 

To:  TTAB EFiling 

 

CC:   

 

Subject:  U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 87418835 - THE VINTAGE VAMP - 29603-70114 - Request 
for Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 2 of 3 

 

 

 

************************************************* 

Attachment Information: 

Count:  35 

Files:  SNAG-0074.jpg, SNAG-0075.jpg, SNAG-0076.jpg, SNAG-0077.jpg, SNAG-0078.jpg, SNAG-0079.jpg, 
SNAG-0080.jpg, SNAG-0081.jpg, SNAG-0082.jpg, SNAG-0083.jpg, SNAG-0084.jpg, SNAG-0085.jpg, SNAG-
0086.jpg, SNAG-0087.jpg, SNAG-0088.jpg, SNAG-0089.jpg, SNAG-0090.jpg, SNAG-0091.jpg, SNAG-
0092.jpg, SNAG-0093.jpg, SNAG-0094.jpg, SNAG-0095.jpg, SNAG-0096.jpg, SNAG-0097.jpg, SNAG-
0098.jpg, SNAG-0099.jpg, SNAG-0100.jpg, SNAG-0101.jpg, SNAG-0102.jpg, SNAG-0103.jpg, SNAG-
0104.jpg, SNAG-0105.jpg, SNAG-0106.jpg, SNAG-0107.jpg, SNAG-0108.jpg 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 


